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Prkic, Christina (COE) 0,

From: Prkic, Christina (COE)

Sent:  Tuesday, July 12, 2005 4:54 PM
To: Markowitz, Nan (CITT)

Subject: RE: appointment to City Board

Hi Nan:
Hope you're doing well. Robert just got back in town.

No need to resign from your County job. There is no prohibition under the County Code of Ethics for you to serve on the
city Budget and Audit Committee. You're always the involved citizen!

On another note, my last day with the County "family" is this Friday. As of Aug. 1st I'l be working in the law firm of Weiss
Serota Helfman Pastoriza Cole & Boniske. I'm really looking forward to the opportunity. I'lt be working in the municipal
government group.

Stay in touch. I'm sure we'll run into each other at some function...perhaps a League of Cities Dinner.

Cheers,

Christina Pride

Staff Attornay

Miami-Dads County Commission on Kthics and Public Trust
P (305) 350-0615

----- Original Message-----

From: Markowitz, Nan (CITT)

Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2005 4:40 PM
To: Prkic, Christina (COE)

Subject: FW: appointment to City Board

Hey there! Can you provide guidance on this issue for me? Wrote a note to Meyers but didn’t know if he was in
town. |s this your area of responsibility? Needless to say, I'm not resigning my paying job for a voluntary board
seat!

—mmmmm-—m— Forwarded Message: ——-—-wvsa-

From: "Hernandez, Elizabeth" <ehernandez@coralgables.com>

To: "Gerald Sanchez (gks@co.miami-dade fl.us)" <gks@co.miami-dade.fl.us>

Cc: "Nan A. Markowitz (nhanmark(@comcast.net)" <nanmark@comcast.net>, "Withers, Wayne"
<wwithers@coralgables.com>

Subject: appointment to City Board

Date: Tue, 12 Jul 2005 15:26:47 +0000

Gerald-oh Ethics Guru of the County Attorney's office, one of your most
distinguished directors happens to be a gables resident. Commissioner
Withers wishes to appoint her to our Budget and Audit Committee. However,
we do not wish to run afoul of either your Miami Dade County Ethics
Ordinances or the State Ethics Laws. Please advise on whether Ms.
Markowitz may be appointed, or if she would be relinquishing her position at
the County by appointment to our city board.

7/12/05
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Elizabeth M. Hernandez
City of Coral Gables
City Attorney

{305) 460-5218 Phone
{305) 460-5264 Fax

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

The information contained in this transtnission may contain privileged and confidential information. It s intended only for
the use of the parson{s) named above. If you are not the intended reciplent, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissenination, distribution, or duplication of this communication ls strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended reciplent,
please immediately contact the sender by reply E-mall and destroy all copies of the original message. Thank you.

*

Due to Florida's very broad public records law, mowst written communications to or from City of Coral Gables employoes
regarding City business are public records, avaitable Yo the public and media upon request. Therafore, this e-mail
communication may be subject to public disdosure.

7/12/05




